Grants Ecosystem

Dream.org Heron Bridge Education Miami Climate Alliance

Leah Booher, MSI 9/19/2023

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
1. Federal and Agency Level	8
a. Grants.gov	8
iii. GRANTS LEARNING CENTER	9
1. Grants 101	9
2. Grant Policies	9
3. Grant Eligibility	9
4. Grant Terminology	9
5. Grant-Making Agencies	9
6. Grant Systems	9
7. Grant Programs	9
8. Grant Careers.	9
9. Grant Reporting	9
10. Grant Fraud	9
b. US Small Business Association Grants.	9
ii. Small Business Association	9
1. Plan your business	9
2. Launch your business.	9
3. Manage your business	
4. Grow your business	
c. Department of Education Federal Student Aid	
iii. Types of Grants	10
a. Federal Pell Grants	
b. Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants (FSEOG)	
c. Iraq and Afghanistan Service Grants	
d. Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher Education (TEACH) Gr11	ants
d. USA.gov.	11
e. U.S. Department of Education Grants	11
f. DHHS Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration Grants	11
1. Training Events for Applicants	11
2. Registration Requirements	11
3. Submitting Your Application	
4. Application Forms and Resources	
5. Guidelines for Consumer and Family Participation	
iii. After SAMHSA awards a grant, it collaborates with the grant recipient (grantee) helping him or her use the financial assistance. Visit "Grants Management" to learn r	

1. Training Events for Grantees	11
2. Notice of Award (NoA)	11
3. Policies and Regulations.	11
4. Reporting Requirements	11
5. Post-Award Changes	11
6. Continuation Grants	11
7. Grant Closeout	11
g. FEMA Grants	11
iii. Preparedness Grants	12
iv. National Dam Safety Program State Assistance Grant	12
v. Emergency Food and Shelter Program	12
vi. National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program Earthquake State Assistance Gra	
Program	12
vii. Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grants	12
viii. Next Generation Warning System Grant	12
h. Department of Justice Grants.	13
i. Administration for Children and Families Grants & Funding	13
j. Department of Health and Human Services Grants & Contracts	13
ii. HHS Grants	13
iii. HHS Contracts	14
iv. HHS Small Business Support	14
v. Grants & Business Contacts	14
vi. Avoid Grant Scams	14
vii. Business/Employer Programs	14
viii. Section 5 Grants Pilot.	14
k. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Grants	14
iii. Additional Information Related to HUD's Funding Opportunities	14
2. Part 200 of Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 CFR Part 200)	15
3. Eligibility Requirements for Applicants of HUD's Grants Programs - 2023	15
4. Eligibility Requirements for Applicants of HUD's Grants Programs - 2022	15
5. Administrative, National & Departmental Policy Requirements and Terms for HUDs Financial Assistance - 2023	15
6. Administrative, National & Departmental Policy Requirements and Terms for HUDs Financial Assistance - 2022	15
iv. Build American, Buy America Act (BABA)	15
v. Environmental Requirements	15
1. E.O. 12898 Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice	15
2. E.O. 14008 Tackling the Climate Crisis	15

vi. Code of Conducts Page	15
1. Environmental Protection Agency	15
i. Introduction to Regulations, Policies and Guidance for EPA Grants	15
ii. EPA Grants Policy Resources.	16
iii. Uniform requirements for managing grants that apply to all federal executive agencies	16
iv. How to Develop a Budget Online Course	
v. EPA Grants Management Training for Applicants and Recipients Online Course	17
vi. EPA Subaward Policy Additional Resources	
vii. MIRA: Logic Model	
viii. Sample Logic Model of Project Performance Measures	
ix. Boston Public Health Commission - Safe Shops - Logic Model Example	
x. Archived STATE INNOVATION GRANT WORKSHOPLOGIC MODEL WORKSHEET	
xi. EPA's Environmental Justice Collaborative Problem-Solving Model	
xii. Completing MBE WBE Utilization Report EPA Form 5700-52A	
m. Specific EPA Grant Programs	
ii. EPA grant programs and other funding opportunities	
1. Multipurpose Grants to States and Tribes	18
2. Fellowships and other student programs	18
3. Air Grants and Funding.	. 18
4. Brownfields Grants and Funding	18
5. Children's Health Grants and Funding	. 18
6. Environmental Education Grants.	18
7. Environmental Information Exchange Network Grant Program	18
8. Environmental Justice	18
9. Great Lakes Funding	19
10. National Clean Diesel Campaign Grants and Funding	19
11. People, Prosperity and the Planet	19
12. Pollution Prevention Grant Program	19
13. Research Funding Opportunities	19
14. Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR)	. 19
15. Office of Land and Emergency Management (OLEM) Grants and Funding	
n. U.S. Department of Transportation Grants	19
iii. FY 2023 RAISE Webinar Series	
o. National Institutes of Health Grants	. 20
i. Grants Home Page	. 20
ii. Find Funding	
iii. Due Dates	
iv. How to Apply	
v. About Grants	

vi. Policy & Compliance	20
vii. Grants News/Blog	20
viii. Contracts	20
ix. Loan Repayment	20
p. Department of Labor Grants	21
ii. Find Currently Active Grantees	21
iii. Find Available Grants	21
iv. Learn How to Apply	21
v. See Our Grants in Action	
q. United States Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition Service Grants	21
r. National Archives Grants	
s. National Endowment for the Arts Grants	
ii. First Time Applicant Guide for Organizations	21
iii. Grant Review Process	
iv. Volunteer to be a Panelist	21
v. Projects and grant recipients funded	
vi. Funding opportunities available through your state arts agency and regional arts	
organization	
t. Department of Commerce Grants and contract opportunities	
ii. Minority Business looking for assistance?	
iii. Need assistance with Economic Development?iv. Need assistance with Broadband Grants?	
v. Advanced Manufacturing Grants:	
vi. Trade for Non-Profits:	
vii. Fishery Funds:	
viii. Contract opportunities.	
ix. Resources for contractors.	
x. Contracting offices at our bureaus.	23
u. National Credit Union Association Grants	24
ii. Current Grant Application Guidelines	24
iii. Notice of Funding Opportunity	24
iv. Online Grant Application	24
v. Help Documents	
vi. Previous Application Guidelines	
vii. Grant Awardees	
viii. Annual Reports to Congress	
v. National Endowment for the Humanities Grants	
1. SEARCH ALL GRANT PROGRAMS	
2. SEARCH ALL PAST AWARDS	

	3. Information for First-time Applicants	.25
	4. Match Your Project to a Grant Program	. 25
	5. Late Submission Policy	25
	6. Manage Your Award	. 25
	7. Become a Peer Reviewer	. 25
	8. FAQ for NEH Applicants and Grantees Impacted by Coronavirus	. 25
	w. Health Resources and Service Administration Grants	. 25
	ii. Find current and past Bureau of Health Workforce (BHW) funding notices	. 25
	iii. Search for a grant by topic:	25
	1. Behavioral or mental health	. 25
	2. Geriatrics	.25
	3. Health Careers	.25
	4. Medicine	. 25
	5. Nursing	.25
	6. Oral Health	.25
	7. Public Health	.25
	iv. More Information.	. 25
	x. United States Department of Commerce National Telecommunications and Information	
	Administration	
	y. National Park Service Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act Grants	
	1. Consultation/Documentation Grants	
	2. Repatriation Grants	
	iv. What types of grants are available?	
	1. Grant Opportunities	
	2. Manage Your Awards	.27
	3. Previous Grant Awards	
	z. SAM.gov	
	1. Contract Opportunities	
	2. Contract Data	
	3. Wage Determinations	
	4. Federal Hierarchy	
	5. Assistance Listings	
	6. Entity Information	.27
	7. Entity Reporting	
	8. SCR and Bio-Preferred Reporting.	
2. <i>A</i>	Additional Resources	
	a. Federal Acquisition Regulation.	
	i. Federal Acquisition Regulation Index	. 27

b. USASpending.gov	27
c. DisasterAssistance.gov	
d. Benefits.gov	29
i. Agriculture and Environmental Sustainability	29
ii. American Indian and Alaska Native	29
iii. Disaster Relief	29
iv. Family and Children Services	29
v. Education and Training	29
vi. Employment and Career Development	29
vii. Financial Assistance	29
viii. Food and Nutrition	29
ix. Grants	29
x. Healthcare and Medical Assistance	30
xi. Housing and Public Utilities	30
xii. Immigration and Refugee Assistance	30
xiii. Loans	30
xiv. Military: Active Duty and Veterans	30
xv. Social Security and Retirement.	30
xvi. Volunteer Opportunities	30
e. Defense Logistics Agency	30
i. What DLA Offers	30
a. Excess Property Disposal	31
b. Document Services	31
c. Products	31
d. Services	31
e. Programs	31
ii. Working with DLA	31
a. Small Businesses	31
b. Applications	31
c. Federal and International Cataloging	31
d. Defense Data Standards	31
e. Events	31
f. Procurement Policies	31
g. Government Programs	31
h. Forms	31
iii. Customer Support	31
a. Self Help Tools	
b. How to Order	31

c. Find your Order	31
d. Training	31
e. Brochures	31
f. Warfighter Support	31
g. Frequently Used Resources	31
f. Census.gov	31
i. All Topics and Subtopics	31
ii. Business and Economy Subtopics	31
iii. Education Subtopics	31
iv. Emergency Management Subtopics	32
v. Employment Subtopics	32
vi. Families and Living Arrangements Subtopics	32
vii. Health Subtopics	32
viii. Housing Subtopics	32
ix. Income and Poverty Subtopics	32
x. International Trade Subtopics	32
xi. Population Subtopics	33
xii. Public Sector Subtopics	33
xiii. Research Subtopics	33
g. Department of Commerce National Technical Information Service	34
3. Grant Writing Assistance	35
a. EPA Grant Writing Resources	35

1. Federal and Agency Level

a. Grants.gov

- i. Grants.gov is designed to enable federal grant-making agencies to create funding opportunities and applicants to find and apply for these federal grants.
- ii. Reminder: Federal agencies do not publish personal financial assistance opportunities on Grants.gov. Federal funding opportunities published on Grants.gov are for organizations and entities supporting the development and management of government-funded programs and projects. For more information about personal financial assistance benefits, please visit Benefits.gov.

iii. GRANTS LEARNING CENTER

- 1. Grants 101
- 2. Grant Policies
- 3. Grant Eligibility
- 4. Grant Terminology
- 5. Grant-Making Agencies
- 6. Grant Systems
- 7. Grant Programs
- 8. Grant Careers
- 9. Grant Reporting
- 10. Grant Fraud

b. US Small Business Association Grants

- i. SBA provides limited small business grants and grants to states and eligible community organizations to promote entrepreneurship.
- ii. Small Business Association
 - 1. Plan your business
 - a. You've got a great idea Now, make a plan to turn it into a great business.
 - i. Market research and competitive analysis
 - ii. Write your business plan
 - iii. Calculate your startup costs
 - iv. Establish business credit
 - v. Fund your business
 - vi. Buy an existing business or franchise

2. Launch your business

- a. Turn your business into a reality. Register, file, and start doing business.
 - i. Pick your business location
 - ii. Choose a business structure
 - iii. Choose your business name
 - iv. Register your business
 - v. Get federal and state tax ID numbers
 - vi. Apply for licenses and permits
 - vii. Open a business bank account
 - viii. Get business insurance
- 3. Manage your business
 - a. Run your business like a boss. Master day-to-day operations and prepare for success.
 - i. Manage your finances
 - ii. Hire and manage employees

- iii. Pay taxes
- iv. Stay legally compliant
- v. Buy assets and equipment
- vi. Marketing and sales
- vii. Strengthen your cybersecurity
- viii. Prepare for emergencies
 - ix. Recover from disasters
 - x. Close or sell your business
- xi. Hire employees with disabilities

4. Grow your business

- a. When business is good, it's time to expand. Find new funding, locations and customers.
 - i. Get more funding
 - ii. Expand to new locations
 - iii. Merge and acquire businesses
 - iv. Become a federal contractor
 - v. Export products
 - vi. Women-owned businesses
 - vii. Native American-owned businesses
 - viii. Veteran-owned businesses
 - ix. LGBTO-owned businesses
 - x. Rural businesses
 - xi. Minority-owned businesses

c. Department of Education Federal Student Aid

- i. The federal government provides grants for students attending college or career school. Most types of grants, unlike loans, are sources of financial aid that generally do not have to be repaid.
- ii. Grants can come from the federal government, your state government, your college or career school, or a private or nonprofit organization.
- iii. Types of Grants
 - 1. The U.S. Department of Education (ED) offers a variety of federal grants to students attending four-year colleges or universities, community colleges, and career schools. Check out the grant programs for more details and to learn how to apply:

- a. Federal Pell Grants
- b. <u>Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants</u> (FSEOG)
- c. Iraq and Afghanistan Service Grants
- d. <u>Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher</u> Education (TEACH) Grants
- d. <u>USA.gov</u>
- e. U.S. Department of Education Grants
 - i. ED offers three kinds of grants:
 - 1. Discretionary grants: awarded using a competitive process.
 - 2. Student loans or grants: to help students attend college.
 - 3. Formula grants: uses formulas determined by Congress and has no application process.
- f. DHHS Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration Grants
 - i. SAMHSA announces grant funding opportunities through Notice of Funding Opportunities (NOFOs). Each NOFO contains all the information you need to apply for a grant. To apply for a SAMHSA grant, you must register on Grants.gov.
 - ii. These resources will help you find and apply for funding opportunities. Visit "Applying for a New SAMHSA Grant" to learn more.
 - 1. Training Events for Applicants
 - 2. Registration Requirements
 - 3. Submitting Your Application
 - 4. Application Forms and Resources
 - 5. Guidelines for Consumer and Family Participation
 - iii. After SAMHSA awards a grant, it collaborates with the grant recipient (grantee) in helping him or her use the financial assistance. <u>Visit "Grants Management" to learn more.</u>
 - 1. Training Events for Grantees
 - 2. Notice of Award (NoA)
 - 3. Policies and Regulations
 - 4. Reporting Requirements
 - 5. Post-Award Changes
 - 6. Continuation Grants
 - 7. Grant Closeout
- g. FEMA Grants
 - i. Grant funds are available for pre and post emergency or disaster related projects. These funds support critical recovery initiatives, innovative research and many other programs.

ii. Grants are the principal funding mechanism FEMA uses to commit and award federal funding to eligible state, local, tribal, territorial, certain private non-profits, individuals and institutions of higher learning.

iii. Preparedness Grants

1. Preparedness grants support our citizens and first responders to ensure we work together as a nation to build, sustain and improve our capability to prepare for, protect against, respond to, recover from and mitigate terrorism and other high-consequence disasters and emergencies.

iv. National Dam Safety Program State Assistance Grant

 The National Dam Safety Program State Assistance Grant provides assistance to encourage the establishment and maintenance of effective state programs intended to ensure dam safety, to protect human life and property, and to improve state dam safety programs.

v. Emergency Food and Shelter Program

1. The Emergency Food and Shelter Program (EFSP) is a FEMA-funded program that supplements and expands ongoing work of local nonprofit and governmental social service organizations to provide shelter, food and supportive services to individuals and families who are experiencing, or at risk of experiencing, hunger and/or homelessness.

vi. <u>National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program Earthquake State</u> Assistance Grant Program

1. The FEMA National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program (NEHRP) Earthquake State Assistance Grant Program reduces the risks of life and property from future earthquakes in the United States through the establishment and maintenance of an effective earthquake risk reduction programs.

vii. Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grants

1. "Hazard mitigation" is any sustainable action that reduces or eliminates long-term risk to people and property from future disasters. FEMA's hazard mitigation assistance provides funding for eligible mitigation measures that reduce disaster losses.

viii. Next Generation Warning System Grant

1. The Next Generation Warning System Grant Program (NGWSGP) supports investments that improve the resilience and security of public broadcasting networks and systems.

h. Department of Justice Grants

- i. The Department of Justice offers funding opportunities to support law enforcement and public safety activities in state, local, and tribal jurisdictions; to assist victims of crime; to provide training and technical assistance; to conduct research; and to implement programs that improve the criminal, civil, and juvenile justice systems.
- ii. The Justice Grants System (JustGrants)
 - The Justice Grants System (JustGrants) is the Department of Justice's grants management system for the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), the Office of Justice Programs (OJP) and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW).
- iii. The JustGrants Resources website is an entryway into information about JustGrants and the system itself. Through this portal both award recipients and applicants can access <u>training resources</u> and <u>user support options</u>, find answers to <u>frequently asked questions</u> and <u>sign up for the JusticeGrants</u>
 <u>Update e-newsletter</u>
- i. Administration for Children and Families Grants & Funding
 - i. ACF offers funding for a variety of competitive and mandatory grant programs serving families, children, individuals and communities.
 - ii. We award billions of dollars in competitive, discretionary grants designed to promote the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities. Though we do not provide personal financial assistance, we have a variety of Notices of Funding Opportunities (NOFOs) available to support social service programs at the state, local and tribal levels.
 - iii. Our recipients include both non-profit and for-profit organizations as well as government, educational, and public housing groups. ACF's wide breadth of programming funds an array of activities that support the economic and social well-being of people throughout the country.
- j. Department of Health and Human Services Grants & Contracts
 - i. HHS is the largest grant-making agency in the US. Most HHS grants are provided directly to states, territories, tribes, and educational and community organizations, then given to people and organizations who are eligible to receive funding.
 - ii. HHS Grants
 - 1. Learn how to prepare and manage the grant process, review our grant policies and regulations, find our forecast of opportunities, and more.

iii. HHS Contracts

1. Learn how to work with HHS, how HHS does business, where you can find contract opportunities and requirements, and more.

iv. HHS Small Business Support

1. The HHS Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU) has tools and services to help small businesses work with the government. Learn what it takes and find opportunities.

v. Grants & Business Contacts

1. See our list of helpful grants and business-related contacts across the Department, including small business specialists.

vi. Avoid Grant Scams

1. Learn how to avoid getting ripped off by grant scammers.

vii. Business/Employer Programs

1. Learn about HHS programs for specific industries, for economic and community development, and for employee health.

viii. Section 5 Grants Pilot

1. Learn about the ways you can get involved with the DATA Act Section 5 Grants Pilot – an effort to reduce grant recipient reporting burden.

k. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Grants

- i. HUD awards discretionary funding through over 20 Grant programs that support HUD initiatives, including Affordable Housing Development and Preservation, Community and Economic Development, Environment and Energy, Fair Housing, Homelessness, Homeownership, Rental Assistance, Supportive Housing and Services.
- ii. Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) The Notice of Funding Opportunities (NOFO) is a published each year on Grants.gov for HUD's Discretionary Funding Programs. These NOFOs describe the type of funding available on a competitive basis and provides information on submission of an application, typically up to 30 to 90 days from the date of the NOFO publication on grants.gov.
- iii. Additional Information Related to HUD's Funding Opportunities
 - 2 CFR Crosswalk On August 13, 2020, the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) revised Federal Guidance for Grants and Agreements, to include 2 CFR 25, 2 CFR 170, 2 CFR 183, and 2 CFR 200. A index of those changes were consolidated in a document for reference. Here is the link to the document: https://www.cfo.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/2-CFR-Crosswalk 20201106.xlsx

- 2. Part 200 of Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 CFR Part 200)
- 3. Eligibility Requirements for Applicants of HUD's Grants Programs 2023
- 4. Eligibility Requirements for Applicants of HUD's Grants Programs 2022
- 5. <u>Administrative</u>, <u>National & Departmental Policy Requirements and</u> Terms for HUDs Financial Assistance - 2023
- 6. <u>Administrative</u>, <u>National & Departmental Policy Requirements and</u> Terms for HUDs Financial Assistance - 2022
- iv. Build American, Buy America Act (BABA)
 - This site provides a comprehensive collection of proposed, currently effective, and expired waivers (as they become available) of the <u>Build America, Buy America Act (BABA)</u> domestic content procurement preference as applied to HUD's Federal Financial Assistance programs
- v. Environmental Requirements
 - 1. E.O. 12898 Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice
 - 2. E.O. 14008 Tackling the Climate Crisis
- vi. Code of Conducts Page
- 1. Environmental Protection Agency
 - i. <u>Introduction to Regulations, Policies and Guidance for EPA Grants</u>
 - 1. While Congress provides the statutory authority to award grants, there are many types of requirements, policies and guidance that must be followed to manage a grant. Statutes enacted by Congress hold the most authority, followed by federal regulations that detail how the executive branch interprets those statutes. EPA has also developed numerous internal and external policies and guidance to ensure effective grants management.
 - 2. Federal Regulations
 - a. <u>Uniform Grant Guidance (UGG) (2 CFR 200)Learn more</u> about the UGG
 - b. <u>2 CFR 200</u> Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
 - c. 2 CFR 1500 EPA's adoption of 2 CFR 200
 - d. <u>40 CFR 35</u> Regulations for state and local assistance provided through EPA grants
 - 3. Public Policy Requirements

a. There are cross-cutting public policy requirements applicable to federal grants, including those awarded by the EPA. Learn more about Public Policy Requirements

4. EPA Policies and Guidance

a. EPA has developed numerous policies and guidance to ensure effective grants management, including EPA Orders, Recipient/Applicant Information Notices (RAIN), Grants Policy Issuances (GPI), Best Practices, and other guidance documents. <u>Learn more about EPA grant policies and</u> guidance

5. Terms and Conditions

a. The grant award document also contains various terms and conditions that form a legally binding agreement between EPA and the recipient organization. <u>Learn more Grant Terms and Conditions</u>

6. Suspension and Debarment

a. EPA's management authority includes an effective administrative tool to address waste, fraud, abuse, poor performance, environmental noncompliance or other misconduct. <u>Learn more EPA's Suspension and Debarment Program</u>

ii. EPA Grants Policy Resources

- 1. EPA grant policies may affect how recipients manage and administer EPA assistance agreements. Refer to the resources below for specific information that may be pertinent to your grants.
- 2. On this page:
 - a. <u>Policy and Guidance Documents, Orders, and Terms & Conditions</u>
 - b. Laws, Regulations, and Public Policy

iii. <u>Uniform requirements for managing grants that apply to all federal executive agencies</u>

- 1. The EPA has adopted the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards to Non-Federal Entities guidance, which is commonly known as the <u>Uniform Grant Guidance (UGG) (2 CFR 200)</u>.
- 2. Administrative Requirements
 - a. 2 CFR 200 Subparts B through D
- 3. Cost Principles
 - a. 2 CFR 200 Subpart E

- 4. Audit Requirements
 - a. 2 CFR 200 Subpart F
- 5. Agency Implementation
 - a. The EPA supplements its adoption of the UGG as specified under 2 CFR 1500.
- 6. CFO.gov Financial Assistance Resources
 - a. Financial Assistance Policy and Guidance Catalog
- 7. Find Grant Policies and Guidance
 - a. Find EPA grant policies and guidance in the <u>searchable list</u> <u>of policies, regulations, and guidance</u>.

iv. How to Develop a Budget Online Course

1. This online training course is designed to introduce EPA grant applicants and recipients to key aspects of grant budget development. The training may be used by applicants and recipients of EPA funds when preparing proposed work plans, budgets, and budget narratives for EPA grants. Throughout this training, the term grant is used as a general term to refer to both grants and cooperative agreements.

v. <u>EPA Grants Management Training for Applicants and Recipients Online</u> Course

1. This online training course is designed to introduce EPA grant applicants and recipients to key aspects of the entire grant life cycle, from preparation of an application through grant closeout. Throughout this training, the term grant is used as a general term to refer to both grants and cooperative agreements.

vi. EPA Subaward Policy Additional Resources

- 1. Frequent questions, training, and other helpful resources to assist EPA grant recipients with effective implementation and management of their subawards are below, and will be added as they become available.
- 2. Helpful Resources
 - a. EPA Subaward Frequent Questions as of April 2023
 - b. EPA Subaward Cross Cutter Requirements

vii. MIRA: Logic Model

- 1. What is a Logic Model?
 - a. The Logic Model is a learning and management tool which gives a picture of how an organization does its work. It helps everyone see what works and why. This tool links the expected outcome of a program or project to its individual activities and processes.

- viii. Sample Logic Model of Project Performance Measures
- ix. Boston Public Health Commission Safe Shops Logic Model Example
- x. Archived STATE INNOVATION GRANT WORKSHOP--LOGIC MODEL WORKSHEET
- xi. EPA's Environmental Justice Collaborative Problem-Solving Model
- xii. Completing MBE WBE Utilization Report EPA Form 5700-52A

m. Specific EPA Grant Programs

- i. The Office of Grants and Debarment establishes and provides national assistance agreement policies, guidance, and training; oversees the Agency's assistance agreement competition policies and practices; provides compliance support; administers assistance agreements; and manages the Agency's Suspension and Debarment program.
- ii. EPA grant programs and other funding opportunities
 - 1. Multipurpose Grants to States and Tribes
 - a. This grant program provides funding to states, tribes, and territories for high priority activities that complement programs under established environmental statutes.
 - 2. Fellowships and other student programs
 - a. Grants, fellowships, and research associateships
 - 3. Air Grants and Funding
 - a. Includes competitive grant funding announcements for projects and programs relating to air quality, transportation, climate change, indoor air and other related topics.
 - 4. Brownfields Grants and Funding
 - a. Existing facilities where redevelopment is complicated by real or perceived contamination.
 - 5. Children's Health Grants and Funding
 - a. EPA issues competitive funding announcements for projects and programs relating to improving children's health where they live, learn and play.
 - 6. Environmental Education Grants
 - a. Projects to help the public make informed decisions that affect environmental quality.
 - 7. Environmental Information Exchange Network Grant Program
 - a. Provides funding to develop an Internet-based, secure network that supports the electronic collection, exchange, and integration of high-quality data.
 - 8. Environmental Justice
 - a. Provides financial assistance to support community-based organizations to collaborate and partner with other

stakeholders (e.g., industry, government, academia, etc.) to develop and implement solutions that will significantly address environmental and/or public health issue(s) at the local level.

9. Great Lakes Funding

a. Includes competitive grant funding for planning, research, monitoring, outreach and implementation projects in furtherance of the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative and the Great Lakes Water Quality Agreement.

10. National Clean Diesel Campaign Grants and Funding

a. Building diesel engine emission reduction programs across the country to improve air quality and protect public health.

11. People, Prosperity and the Planet

a. College students address challenges from a wide range of categories: agriculture, built environment, materials and chemicals, energy, and water. These can be challenges found in the developed or developing world and the solutions will move us towards a sustainable future.

12. Pollution Prevention Grant Program

a. Provides matching funds to state and tribal programs to support pollution prevention and to develop State-based programs.

13. Research Funding Opportunities

a. Upcoming funding opportunities from NCER and the EPA STAR program

14. Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR)

a. Competitively funds environmental technology research at small businesses.

15. Office of Land and Emergency Management (OLEM) Grants and Funding

a. Includes competitive grant funding announcements for projects and programs relating to Brownfields, Federal Facilities Restoration and Reuse, Solid Waste management, resource conservation and recovery, Underground Storage Tanks and other related topics.

n. U.S. Department of Transportation Grants

i. The <u>DOT Navigator</u> is a new resource to help communities understand the best ways to apply for grants, and to plan for and deliver transformative infrastructure projects and services.

ii. The <u>DOT Discretionary Grants Dashboard</u> helps communities identify discretionary grant opportunities that can aid in meeting their transportation infrastructure needs.

iii. FY 2023 RAISE Webinar Series

 For FY 2023 RAISE Discretionary Grants, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) is offering a series of webinars that delve into various aspects of the RAISE application process. These webinars will be recorded and are a great resource for prospective RAISE applicants, as the webinars come from the funding source and share the guidance of USDOT.

o. National Institutes of Health Grants

- i. Grants Home Page
 - 1. NIH's central resource for grants and funding information.
- ii. Find Funding
 - 1. NIH offers funding for many types of grants, contracts, and even programs that help repay loans for researchers.
- iii. <u>Due Dates</u>
 - 1. Grant applications and associated documents (e.g., reference letters) are due by 5:00 PM local time of application organization on the specified due date.
- iv. How to Apply
 - 1. Instructions for submitting a grant application to NIH and other Public Health Service agencies.
- v. About Grants
 - 1. An orientation to NIH funding, grant programs, how the grants process works, and how to apply.
- vi. Policy & Compliance
 - 1. By accepting a grant award, recipients agree to comply with the requirements in the NIH Grants Policy Statement unless the notice of award states otherwise.
- vii. Grants News/Blog
 - 1. News, updates, and blog posts on NIH extramural grant policies, processes, events, and resources.
- viii. Contracts
 - 1. Explore opportunities at NIH for research and development contract funding.
- ix. Loan Repayment
 - 1. The NIH Loan Repayment Programs repay up to \$50,000 annually of a researcher's qualified educational debt in return for a commitment to engage in NIH mission-relevant research.

p. Department of Labor Grants

- i. We stand ready to serve workers in all communities, with targeted programs for:
 - 1. Teens and young adults
 - 2. Low-wage workers
 - 3. Women in nontraditional occupations
 - 4. People with disabilities
 - 5. Veterans and returning service members
 - 6. Previously incarcerated youth or adults
 - 7. Tribal communities
 - 8. Rural communities
- ii. Find Currently Active Grantees
- iii. Find Available Grants
- iv. Learn How to Apply
- v. See Our Grants in Action

q. United States Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition Service Grants

- i. List of Open and Closed Grant opportunities
- r. National Archives Grants
 - i. You can apply for grants to assist you with your study of Federal Records or Presidential Papers. You can also apply for grants to collect, preserve, and publish documents important to understanding American history.
- s. National Endowment for the Arts Grants
 - i. The NEA is the only arts funder in the United States—public or private—that provides access to the arts in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, and U.S. jurisdictions. Each year, we award thousands of grants nationwide, including grants to first-time applicants.
 Whether you are a first-time or returning applicant, we welcome the opportunity to connect with you. Our staff strives to ensure that all applicants receive the support they need to understand every step of the
 - ii. First Time Applicant Guide for Organizations
 - iii. Grant Review Process

process.

- iv. Volunteer to be a Panelist
- v. Projects and grant recipients funded
- vi. Funding opportunities available through your <u>state arts agency and regional arts organization</u>.
- t. Department of Commerce Grants and contract opportunities
 - i. Grants
 - 1. Search Grants.gov for all open Department of Commerce grants.

- ii. Minority Business looking for assistance?
 - The Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA) delivers additional financial assistance to a national network of MBDA Business Centers and Specialty Centers. The funding provides resources for education, training, and advising small and minority business enterprises in their recovery from the effects of the COVID-19 crisis.
 - a. <u>Minority Business Development Agency Awards \$10M in</u> Federal Funding under the CARES Act
 - b. MBDA Grants
- iii. Need assistance with Economic Development?
 - 1. The Economic Development Administration (EDA) provides economic development assistance programs to help communities prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus.
 - a. EDA CARES Act Recovery Assistance
 - b. Apply for an EDA Funding Opportunity
- iv. Need assistance with Broadband Grants?
 - 1. The National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) has three new broadband grant programs:
 - a. The Broadband Infrastructure Program;
 - b. The Tribal Broadband Connectivity Program; and
 - c. The Connecting Minority Communities Program.
 - d. Overview of NTIA Funding
 - e. NTIA Telecommunications Grants
- v. Advanced Manufacturing Grants:
 - 1. The National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)
 Notices of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) are posted to grants.gov
 when the application period opens. <u>List of NIST NOFOs</u>, which
 may include programs related to advanced manufacturing.
- vi. Trade for Non-Profits:
 - 1. The International Trade Administration (ITA) offers the <u>Market Development Cooperator Program</u> (MDCP). Non-profit groups compete for MDCP awards by proposing innovative projects that address trade barriers, enhance industry competitiveness, and generate exports that create or sustain U.S. jobs.
- vii. Fishery Funds:
 - 1. The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) has funds for grants, fishery financing loans, and coastal economic development to assist communities affected by COVID-19.

- 2. \$300 Million in Assistance Allocated by Secretary of Commerce in CARES A
- 3. Additional NOAA Grant opportunities:
 - a. Coastal Ocean Program Grant Information
 - b. Fisheries Saltonstall-Kennedy Grant Competition
 - c. Grants Management Division
 - d. Fisheries Funding Opportunities
 - e. National Sea Grant Program
 - f. Office of Global Programs
- viii. Contract opportunities
 - 1. Search <u>Opportunities</u> for open Department of Commerce procurements.
- ix. Resources for contractors
 - Department of Commerce Procurement Forecasts These files are made available for all businesses on planned Department of Commerce contracting opportunities. The information provided assists with acquisition planning by helping vendors learn about potential contracting opportunities early in the procurement process.
 - Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU)

 The Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization
 (OSDBU) is an advocacy and advisory office responsible for promoting the use of small, small disadvantaged, 8(a), women-owned, veteran-owned, service-disabled veteran-owned and HUBZone small businesses within the Department of Commerce's acquisition process.
 - 3. Small Business Administration's <u>Contracting section</u> of their website where you can learn about how to "Get Started" and "Contracting Support for Small Business"
 - 4. The General Services Administration has implemented a system for vendors doing business with the federal government to manage their entity information in one central location. This database is the System for Award Management (SAM).
- x. Contracting offices at our bureaus
 - National Institute of Standards & Technology (NIST) <u>NIST</u> <u>Acquisition Management Group</u>
 - 2. U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) Office of Procurement

u. National Credit Union Association Grants

- i. Grants are monetary awards provided to support low-income credit unions. There are several funding initiatives under the grant program each year.
- ii. Current Grant Application Guidelines
 - 2023 Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Grant Round Application Guidelines
 - 2. 2023 Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Pilot Grant Round Application Guidelines
 - 3. <u>Urgent Need Grant Initiative Guidelines</u>
- iii. Notice of Funding Opportunity
 - 1. Details about the 2023 NCUA grant program can be found in the 2023 Notice of Funding Opportunity
 - 2. Details about the 2022 NCUA grant program can be found in the 2022 Notice of Funding Opportunity
 - 3. Details about the 2021 NCUA grant program can be found in the 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity
- iv. Online Grant Application
 - 1. Use the <u>CyberGrants</u> Portal to apply
- v. Help Documents
 - 1. MDI Mentoring Cohort: Guidance on Selecting A Mentor
 - 2. Grant and Loan FAO
 - 3. SAM Registration Instructions
- vi. Previous Application Guidelines
 - 2022 Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Grant Round Application Guidelines
 - 2021 Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Minority Depository Institutions Mentoring Grant Application Guidelines
 - 3. 2021 Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Grant Round Application Guidelines
- vii. Grant Awardees
 - 1. 2022 Grant Round Awardees
 - 2. 2021 Grant Round Awardees
 - 3. 2020 Grant Round Awardees
 - 4. 2019 Grant Round Awardees
 - 5. 2018 Grant Round Awardees
 - 6. 2017 Grant Round Awardees
 - 7. 2016 Grant Round Awardees

viii. Annual Reports to Congress

- v. National Endowment for the Humanities Grants
 - i. Since its creation in 1965, NEH has awarded more than \$5.6 billion for humanities projects through more than 64,000 grants.
 - 1. SEARCH ALL GRANT PROGRAMS
 - 2. SEARCH ALL PAST AWARDS
 - 3. Information for First-time Applicants
 - 4. Match Your Project to a Grant Program
 - 5. Late Submission Policy
 - 6. Manage Your Award
 - 7. Become a Peer Reviewer
 - 8. FAQ for NEH Applicants and Grantees Impacted by Coronavirus

w. Health Resources and Service Administration Grants

- i. We award grants to organizations (e.g., schools, hospitals, health departments). We also offer a <u>cost-sharing grant</u> to states and territories.
- ii. Find current and past Bureau of Health Workforce (BHW) funding notices.
- iii. Search for a grant by topic:
 - 1. Behavioral or mental health
 - 2. Geriatrics
 - 3. Health Careers
 - 4. Medicine
 - 5. Nursing
 - 6. Oral Health
 - 7. Public Health
- iv. More Information
- x. <u>United States Department of Commerce National Telecommunications and Information Administration</u>
 - NTIA administers grant programs that further the deployment and use of broadband and other technologies in America, laying the groundwork for sustainable economic growth; improved education, public safety, and health care; and the advancement of other national priorities.
 - ii. The <u>Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP)</u> and the <u>State Broadband Initiative (SBI)</u> (formerly called the State Broadband Data and Development Grant Program) invested approximately \$4 billion in projects throughout the United States to support the deployment of broadband infrastructure, enhance and expand public computer centers, encourage sustainable adoption of broadband service, and promote statewide broadband planning and data collection activities. The State

- Broadband Initiative was also responsible for creation and maintenance of the National Broadband Map.
- iii. The <u>State and Local Implementation Grant Program (SLIGP)</u>, a \$121.5 million formula-based, matching grant program administered by NTIA. The program is designed to assist regional, state, local, and tribal government entities as they plan for a nationwide public safety broadband network. The <u>SLIGP 2.0 round of grants</u> provided up to \$43.4 million in matching grant funds to provide continued support to States and territories.
- iv. Previously awarded grants from the <u>Public Telecommunications Facilities</u>
 <u>Program (PTFP)</u>, which was terminated by Congress in fiscal year 2011.

 This program has helped public broadcasting stations and other organizations construct facilities to bring educational and cultural programs to the American public.
- v. The <u>Public Safety Interoperable Communications (PSIC) Grant Program</u>, helped first responders better communicate during disasters. NTIA, in consultation with the Department of Homeland Security, awarded nearly \$1 billion to fund projects nationwide. Program funding ended September 30, 2012.
- vi. The <u>Low Power Television and Translator Upgrade Program (LPTV)</u>, which helps operators of analog low-power television stations in eligible rural communities to upgrade their facilities to digital broadcast capacity.
- vii. A grant to the <u>Metropolitan Television Alliance</u> to deploy and maintain a temporary digital television broadcast system in the New York metropolitan area.
- viii. <u>Grants</u> awarded by the U.S. Department of Transportation's National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) and <u>NTIA</u> to the states and U.S. territories to improve 911 services.
- ix. A grant to the Public Broadcasting System as part of the Warning Alert and Response Network.
- x. Prior initiatives include the Digital TV Converter Box Coupon Program and the <u>Technology Opportunities Program</u>.
- y. <u>National Park Service Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act Grants</u>
 - i. Federal grants are available to museums, Indian Tribes, and Native Hawaiian organizations to assist in consultation, documentation, and repatriation under NAGPRA.
 - ii. The National NAGPRA Program is currently accepting applications for both of its grant programs:

- 1. Consultation/Documentation Grants
 - a. The deadline for the FY2023 Consultation/Documentation grants has passed. The Program anticipates posting the FY2024 Notice of Funding Opportunity in November 2023.
- 2. Repatriation Grants
 - a. The deadline for the FY2023 Repatriation grants has passed.
- iii. Interested parties who are registered in <u>Grants.gov</u> can <u>subscribe to saved</u> <u>searches</u> in order to receive email notifications when NAGPRA grant opportunities become available. We recommend searching by CFDA number: 15.922.
- iv. What types of grants are available?
 - 1. Grant Opportunities
 - 2. Manage Your Awards
 - 3. Previous Grant Awards
- z. <u>SAM.gov</u>
 - i. The Official U.S. Government System for:
 - 1. Contract Opportunities
 - 2. Contract Data
 - a. (Reports ONLY from fpds.gov)
 - 3. Wage Determinations
 - 4. Federal Hierarchy
 - a. Departments and Subtiers
 - 5. Assistance Listings
 - 6. Entity Information
 - a. Entities, Disaster Response Registry, Exclusions, and Responsibility/ Qualification (was fapiis.gov)
 - 7. Entity Reporting
 - 8. SCR and Bio-Preferred Reporting

2. Additional Resources

- a. Federal Acquisition Regulation
 - i. Federal Acquisition Regulation Index
- b. USASpending.gov
 - USAspending is the official open data source of federal spending information, including information about federal awards such as contracts, grants, and loans.
 - ii. USAspending.gov links data from many government systems, including agency financial systems and governmentwide award systems. Scroll below to learn more about these systems, as well as the context for this historic initiative to provide federal spending transparency.

iii. https://www.usaspending.gov/data-sources

c. DisasterAssistance.gov

- i. Mission
 - The Disaster Assistance Improvement Program's (DAIP) mission is to provide disaster survivors with information, support, services, and a means to access and apply for disaster assistance through joint data-sharing efforts between federal, tribal, state, local, and private sector partners.
- ii. On December 31, 2008, DAIP launched a website called DisasterAssistance.gov. The site allows you to:
 - 1. Find disaster assistance that meets your personal needs.
 - 2. Learn about more than 70 forms of assistance from 17 <u>federal agencies</u>.
 - 3. Apply for disaster assistance online.
 - 4. <u>Check</u> the status of your application.
 - 5. Find a FEMA Disaster Recovery Center (DRC) near you.
 - 6. Get help with housing.
 - 7. Find programs to help with <u>food and nutrition</u> needs.
 - 8. Change the address for your <u>Social Security</u>, <u>VA</u>, or other <u>federal</u> benefits.
 - 9. Learn about <u>Small Business Administration (SBA) loans</u> for homeowners, renters, and businesses.
- iii. The site also provides resources to help you learn how to prepare for, respond to, and recover from disasters.
- iv. You can learn how to handle immediate needs, like how to:
 - 1. Evacuate or shelter in place.
 - 2. Find emergency shelter.
 - 3. Get food and water.
 - 4. Handle emergency medical situations until help arrives.
 - 5. Find family, friends, and even lost pets.
 - 6. You can even read the latest <u>disaster news feeds</u>, find <u>other recovery help</u>, and learn how to <u>move forward</u>.

v. E-Government

- 1. DAIP is an E-Government program. Through DisasterAssistance.gov, we can help the government provide you with web-based technologies that can:
 - a. Streamline access to services.
 - b. Make it easy for you to interact with the government.
 - c. Allow the government to be more efficient, effective, and responsive.

d. Benefits.gov

- i. Agriculture and Environmental Sustainability
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Agricultural Loans
- ii. American Indian and Alaska Native
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Youth
- iii. Disaster Relief
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Disaster Relief Loans
- iv. Family and Children Services
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Child Care/Child Support
 - b. Death/Survivor
 - c. Early Childhood Services
- v. Education and Training
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Education Loans
 - b. Fellowships/Scholarships
- vi. Employment and Career Development
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Research Opportunities
 - b. Unemployment Assistance
 - c. Veteran Employment
- vii. Financial Assistance
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Insurance
 - b. Living Assistance
 - c. Tax Assistance
- viii. Food and Nutrition
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Food Stamps
 - b. School Assistance
 - c. Women and Children
- ix. Grants
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Education and Research
 - b. Government
 - c. Health

- x. <u>Healthcare and Medical Assistance</u>
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Children's Health
 - b. Disability Assistance
 - c. Medicaid/Medicare
- xi. Housing and Public Utilities
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Energy Assistance
 - b. Housing Loans
- xii. <u>Immigration and Refugee Assistance</u>
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Human Trafficking
 - b. Immigration
 - c. Refugee Assistance
- xiii. Loans
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Education Loans
 - b. Housing Loans
 - c. Loan Repayment
- xiv. Military: Active Duty and Veterans
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Veterans Education
 - b. Veterans Health
 - c. Veterans Loans
- xv. Social Security and Retirement
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Family Social Security
 - b. <u>Insurance Social Security</u>
 - c. Spouse & Widow(er) Social Security
- xvi. Volunteer Opportunities
 - 1. Example Categories:
 - a. Senior Citizens
- e. Defense Logistics Agency
 - i. What DLA Offers
 - The Defense Logistics Agency manages the end-to-end global defense supply chain from raw materials to end user disposition for the five military services, 11 combatant commands, other federal, state and local agencies partner and allied nations.

- a. Excess Property Disposal
- b. Document Services
- c. Products
- d. Services
- e. Programs
- ii. Working with DLA
 - 1. Learn how to do business with various organizations within DLA and DLA's Major Subordinate Commands throughout the world.
 - a. Small Businesses
 - b. Applications
 - c. Federal and International Cataloging
 - d. Defense Data Standards
 - e. Events
 - f. Procurement Policies
 - g. Government Programs
 - h. Forms
- iii. <u>Customer Support</u>
 - 1. The DLA Customer Interaction Center (CIC) is your "One Call Resolution" point of contact for all logistics issues related to DLA. We're here for you 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, including government holidays.
 - a. Self Help Tools
 - b. How to Order
 - c. Find your Order
 - d. Training
 - e. Brochures
 - f. Warfighter Support
 - g. Frequently Used Resources
- f. Census.gov
 - i. All Topics and Subtopics
 - 1. Business and Economy
 - 2. The Census Bureau produces economic data across the entire economy on a monthly, quarterly, yearly, and five-year basis.
 - ii. Business and Economy Subtopics
 - 1. Education
 - 2. The Census Bureau provides information on a variety of educational topics, from educational attainment and school enrollment to school costs and financing.
 - iii. Education Subtopics
 - 1. Emergency Management

- 2. The U.S. Census Bureau produces timely local data that are critical to emergency planning, preparedness, and recovery efforts.
- iv. Emergency Management Subtopics
 - 1. Employment
 - 2. The U.S. Census Bureau collects data that measure the state of the nation's workforce, including employment and unemployment levels, as well as weeks and hours worked.
- v. Employment Subtopics
 - 1. Families and Living Arrangements
 - 2. The Census Bureau collects data about American families for the nation, states and communities. Our statistics describe trends in household and family composition, and show the number of children, young adults and couples living in the United States.
- vi. Families and Living Arrangements Subtopics
 - 1. Health
 - 2. Health statistics are increasingly important in measuring the nation's overall well-being. The Census Bureau provides accurate, detailed, and up-to-date statistics—covering people and business—relating to health in America.
- vii. Health Subtopics
 - 1. Housing
 - 2. The Census Bureau's housing data present a comprehensive picture of housing in America. You'll find a wide range of data on the size, age and type of American homes; home values, rents and mortgages, the housing and construction industry, and more.
- viii. Housing Subtopics
 - 1. Income and Poverty
 - 2. Income is the gauge many use to determine the well-being of the U.S. population. Survey and census questions cover poverty, income, and wealth.
- ix. Income and Poverty Subtopics
 - 1. <u>International Trade</u>
 - 2. The official source for U.S. export and import statistics and for issuing regulations governing the reporting of all export shipments from the United States. If you're searching for import or export statistics, information on export regulations, commodity classifications, or a host of other trade related topics, this is the place to get the information you need.
- x. International Trade Subtopics
 - 1. Population

- 2. The U.S. Census Bureau is the leading source of statistical information about the nation's people. Our population statistics come from decennial censuses, which count the entire U.S. population every ten years, along with several other surveys.
- xi. Population Subtopics
 - 1. Public Sector
 - 2. The U.S. Census Bureau provides data for the Federal, state and local governments as well as voting, redistricting, apportionment and congressional affairs.
- xii. Public Sector Subtopics
 - 1. Research
 - 2. Our researchers explore innovative ways to conduct surveys, increase respondent participation, reduce costs, and improve accuracy. They analyze the data we collect and uncover trends that give us a deeper understanding of our complex society.
- xiii. Research Subtopics
 - 1. Census Academy
 - 2. Combining Data
 - 3. Data Equity Tools
 - 4. Data Tools and AppsDevelopers
 - 5. Experimental Data Products
 - 6. Interactive Maps
 - 7. Mapping Files
 - 8. Related Sites
 - 9. Software Tables
 - 10. Training and Workshops
 - 11. Visualizations
 - 12. 2020 Census
 - 13. 2030 Census
 - 14. American Community Survey (ACS)
 - 15. American Housing Survey (AHS)
 - 16. Annual Business Survey (ABS)
 - 17. Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM)
 - 18. Census of GovernmentsCounty Business Patterns (CBP)
 - 19. Current Population Survey (CPS)
 - 20. Economic CensusInternational Programs
 - 21. Metro and Micro Areas
 - 22. Population Estimates
 - 23. Population Projections
 - 24. Small Area Income and Poverty

- 25. Statistics of U.S. BusinessesSurvey of Business Owners
- 26. Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP)
- 27. America Counts: Stories
- 28. AudioBlogs
- 29. By the Numbers
- 30. Facts for Features
- 31. Fact Sheets
- 32. <u>Infographics and Visualizations</u>
- 33. Photos
- 34. Publications
- 35. Spotlights
- 36. Stats for Stories
- 37. Training (Census Academy)
- 38. Videos
- 39. Working Papers
- 40. Age and Sex
- 41. Business and Economy
- 42. EducationEmergency Management / DisastersEmployment
- 43. Families and Living Arrangements
- 44. Geography
- 45. Health
- 46. Hispanic Origin
- 47. Housing
- 48. <u>Income and Poverty</u>
- 49. International Trade
- 50. Migration/Geographic Mobility
- 51. Population
- 52. Population Estimates
- 53. Public Sector
- 54. Race
- 55. Redistricting
- 56. Research
- 57. Voting and Registration
- g. Department of Commerce National Technical Information Service
 - i. We're part of "America's Data Agency," the U.S. Department of Commerce. The National Technical Information Service (NTIS) helps federal agencies make better decisions about data, with data. We provide the support and structure that helps our partners securely store, analyze, sort, and aggregate data in new ways. We use our private-sector partners' knowledge to create new ways of using data to solve problems. Our Joint

Venture program works side-by-side with universities, nonprofits and industry professionals — together, they can experiment with data science technologies before they're available in the marketplace.

3. Grant Writing Assistance

- a. EPA Grant Writing Resources
 - i. The federal government provides a range of trainings and resources to assist individuals and organizations interested in applying for a federal grant. Browse the list below to locate general information on federal funding opportunities as well as assistance on grant-writing.
 - ii. All of the general information on EPA grants can be found here.
 - iii. <u>Grants.gov</u> is a single access point for over 900 grant programs offered by the 26 Federal grant-making agencies. You can use 'Search Grants' using keywords or more specific criteria.
 - iv. <u>Beta.SAM.gov</u> provides a full listing of all federal programs available to state, local and DC governments; federally-recognized tribal governments; US territories and possessions; and domestic public, quasi- public, and private profit and nonprofit organizations. You can 'Search' for federal resources using keywords or more specific criteria.
 - v. This <u>Housing and Urban Development (HUD) site</u> provides general tips on writing a winning grant submission.
 - vi. <u>USDA's Guide to Funding Resources</u> provides general information on federal funding and grant writing resources.
 - vii. W.K. Kellog Logic Model Development Guide
 - 1. Nonprofits today are being pressed to demonstrate the effectiveness of their program activities by initiating and completing outcome-oriented evaluation of projects. This guide was developed to provide practical assistance to nonprofits engaged in this process. In the pages of this guide, we hope to give staff of nonprofits and community members alike sufficient orientation to the underlying principles of "logic modeling" to use this tool to enhance their program planning, implementation, and dissemination activities.